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This addendum consists of Three (3) pages dated July 7th, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Project Manual: 
 
None. 
 
Addendum Drawings:  
 
P0.1 PLUMBING LEGEND, SCHEDULES & NOTES 

 
Other Attachments: 
 
421_E_Street_Existing_Rooftop_Photos.PDF. Provided for reference only. 
 
A.  CHANGES TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA 
 
None. 
 
B.  CHANGES TO THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 
 

ADD 02.01: Section 00-21 13 SPECIAL CONDITIONS. 
 Insert the following Article 4.1 PRE-BID ACCESS TO ROOF, into the INSTRUCTIONS 
TO BIDDERS.  

 
Non-mandatory Pre-Bid access to the roof shall be made available 2:00pm – 4:00pm 
on Thursday, July 10, 2025 to review the Project's existing conditions at 421 E Street, 
Santa Rosa, CA 95404. Representatives of the Agency and consulting architects will be 
present.  All attendees must provide a certificate of insurance for worker’s compensation 
at statutory limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and bring their 
own ladder before roof access may be granted.  Questions asked by Bidders not 
specifically addressed within the Contract Documents shall be submitted and answered 
in writing. 
 

ADD 02.02: Section 00-73 13 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS. 
Make the following corrections to the Project Manual: 
 

Section 00 73 13, Part 1.16.8.a. Sloan: Optima EAF-275, hands free lavatory faucet; 
polished chrome 
 
Section 00 73 13, Part 1.16.8.a. Sloan #EAF-275-SOL-CP-0, 5GPM-AER-IQ-FCT  
 
Section 00 73 13, Part 1.16.8.b. Elkay: EDFPBM117WS-F 
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Section 00 73 13, Part 1.16.8.b. Elkay: #LZWS-EDFPBM117K 
 

 
C. CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 

ADD 02.03: Make the following corrections to the Project Manual: 
 

 Section 06-4100, Part 2.04.A.3: 3. Substitutions: See Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 09-6500, Part 2.01.A.1.b: b. Substitutions: See Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 09-6500, Part 2.02.A.1.b: b. Substitutions: See Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
 Section 09-6813, Part 2.01.A.2: 2. Substitutions: See Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
 Section 10-2800, Part 2.01.C.2: 2. Substitutions: See Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.A.1.a.1): See Section 00 73 13 - Special Conditions; 1.16 Sole Source 
Findings in Procurement and Contracting Requirements. 
 
 Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.A.1.b: b. Substitutions: Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.B.1.a.1): See Section 00 73 13 - Special Conditions; 1.16 Sole Source 
Findings in Procurement and Contracting Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.B.1.b: b. Substitutions: Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.D.2.a.1): See Section 00 73 13 - Special Conditions; 1.16 Sole Source 
Findings in Procurement and Contracting Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.D.2.b: b. Substitutions: Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.E.1.e.1).(a): See Section 00 73 13 - Special Conditions; 1.16 Sole 
Source Findings in Procurement and Contracting Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.E.1.e.2): 2) Substitutions: Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.F.1.a.1): See Section 00 73 13 - Special Conditions; 1.16 Sole Source 
Findings in Procurement and Contracting Requirements. 
 
Section 10-2800, Part 2.02.F.1.b: b. Substitutions: Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 11-3013, Part 2.01.B.5.b: b. Substitutions: Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 
Section 12-2400, Part 2.01.B: B. Substitutions: See Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements . 
 
Section 12-3600, Part 2.01.C.2.a.2): 2) Substitutions: See Section 01-6000 - Product Requirements. 
 

 
  
D. CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 
 

ADD 02.04: On Sheet A2.3, in the Room Schedule Finishes Legend:  
CEILING SA-1 ACOUSTIC CEILING   ARMSTRONG FINE FISSURE, SECOND LOOK 
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E. BIDDERS QUESTIONS 

ADD 02.05: Question: What area can be used for construction staging? 
 
Answer: Staging can be set up in the West parking area on property, along Beaver 
Street. 

   
ADD 02.06: Question: Can you show pictures of the rooftop? 

 
 Answer: See document 421_E_Street_Existing_Rooftop_Photos.PDF. For Reference 

Only. Refer to additional Non Mandatory Pre-Bid access on July 10th, 2:00 pm to 4:00 
pm. 

 
 

ADD 02.07: Question: I have a question on the ACT spec for this TI. Finish schedule calls out arm 
fine fissured, but spec section calls for second look II tegular. Can you confirm which tile 
is needed to be used?  

 
Answer: ACT Tiles per specifications. Drawing sheet A2.3 has been updated in this 
addendum per ADD 02.04. 
 

ADD 02.08: Question: Has a building permit been applied for with the City of Santa Rosa? Is the 
owner covering the costs for all permit? 
 
Answer: The project has been submitted for Plan Check Review. The owner has paid 
Building Permit Fees. For all other fees, refer to General Conditions and the Contract 
Documents. 

 
ADD 02.09: Question: Has there been a Hazmat survey done for the building? 

 
Answer: See Appendices A, B and C on the Project Manual.  
 

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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421 E STREET 
ROOFTOP PHOTOS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

KEY PLAN: 

 

 

 

 



PICTURE 1: SOUTHWEST 

 

PICTURE 2: WEST 

 



PICTURE 3:  NORTHWEST

 

PICTURE 4: NORTH 

 



PICTURE 5: NORTHEAST 

 

PICTURE 6: 
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PICTURE 8: 

 



PICTURE 9: 

 

PICTURE 10: 

 



PICTURE 11: 

 

 

PICTURE 12: 
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